From: "Andres Tammeveski" <andres.tammeveski@rmk.ee>

Sent: 19/09/2024 12:20:47
To: "Anu Laas" <anu.laas@rmk.ee>
Cc:

Subject: FW: Projekti kooskdlastamine

From: Tuuling Taavi <taavi.tuuling@enersense.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Andres Tammeveski <andres.tammeveski@rmk.ee>
Subject: Projekti kooskolastamine

You don't often get email from taavi.tuuling@enersense.com. Learn why this is important
Tere

Edastan projekti muudatuse kooskolastamiseks
Vohma kiila Saaremaa vald Saare maakond.

Lugupidamisega

Taavi Tuuling

Nooremprojekteerija
Enersense AS

Mobiil: +372 56 608 103

E-mail: taavi.tuuling@enersense.com
Aadress: Tolli tn 27, 93813 Kuressaare
www.enersense.ee

enersense

Making a zero-emission society a reality

Meie privaatsuspoliitika, mis kirjeldab, kuidas me ké&sitleme klientide ja partnerite isikuandmeid, on saadaval siin ja muud privaatsuspoliitikad on saadaval

www.enersense.ee

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies

thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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